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Building Inspections - RE: Park Danforth - Structural Drawings

From: Building Inspections
To: Andrew Pires
Subject: RE: Park Danforth - Structural Drawings

>>> "Pires, Andrew" <apires@pcconstruction.com> 7/1/2015 10:30 AM > >
Hello,

The total cost of work included on the foundation only permit application is the full cost of the foundations and
the fuil cost of the site work only. The rest of the project costs will be submitted with the respective permit
application . In other words, the mechanical, electrical, plumbing, and fire protection costs will be included on
each individual permit application, and the balance of the projects costs {masonry, steel, flatwork concrete,
finishes, etc.) will be submitted with the full building permit application.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,
Andrew

Andrew Pires

Project Engineer / Employee Owner

PC Construction Company

131 Presumpscot Street, Portland, ME 04103

207.318.8976 C | 207.536.0975 T | 207.874.2727 F | www.pcconstruction.com

From: Building inspections [maiito:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 10:23 AM

To: Pires, Andrew

Subject: Re: Park Danforth - Structural Drawings

Andrew,

Is the "Cost of Work" amount ($1,694,312) the total cost of construction or the amount for the foundation and
related foundation sitework only for which you are applying for? If it is the total cost of construction, please supply
me with the foundation only amount. Thanks!

Building Inspections

>>> "Pires, Andrew" <apires@pcconstruction.com> 6/29/2015 11119 AM > > >
Hello,

Please see attached for the structurat drawings refated to the Park Danforth foundations only building permit
application. The civil drawings were just sent in a separate e-mail. This is the final e-mail relating to the Park
Danforth foundations only building application.
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Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Andrew

Andrew Pires

Project Engineer / Employee Owner

PC Construction Company

131 Presumpscot Street, Portland, ME 04103

207.318.8976 C | 207.536.0975 T | 207.874.2727 F | www.pcconstruction.com
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